
 

Addendum #5 

Bid Opportunity: CPS-RFT-25-03 - North Paris Fire 
Station 

Closing Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:00 PM

 

Clarification: 

Revised Civil Drawings – Posted under document section – ADDENDUM #5 

– Drawings – Civil Combined  

Question 1: 1. Please confirm the 12-strand fiber cabling is by the internet 

service provider (see Communications Riser Diagram).  

Answer: Refer to DEI Addendum #1 Electrical Item 1.  

Question 2: 2. There is an incoming main telecom backboard, but there is a note 

stating there is “conduit for fiber to pole splice enclosure” (detail c, drawing 

E301). Please provide more information. Where are the two 12-strand lines 

going, there is one entering the bottom of the data cabinet in the network room 

shown on drawing E601, and there is also another existing the incoming main 

telecom backboard. Please provide clarification. 

Answer: Refer to DEI Addendum #1 Electrical Item 1.  

Question 3: 3. How many racks/ cabinets are required for this project. Appendix 

A - County of Brant Network Infrastructure Design Standards indicated a 

standard 44U data rack (1148 of 1187), and then in the page (1149 of 1187) 

under Network Operations Center (NOC) Requirements the following statement 

is made; “Each NOC shall have a minimum of one four post data rack with 

vertical cable management, with provision for a second four post rack”. Please 

clarify the exact racking requirement. How many racks are being installed, are 

they 2-post or 4-post? 

Answer: Refer to DEI Addendum #1 Electrical Item 7. 

  



Question 4: are angled column flange braces permitted throughout? 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.7.  

Question 5: Will you accept Hubbell Premise for Division 27 as an equal? 

Please advise. 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.6. 

Question 6: Will Hubbell Premise Wiring be accepted as an approved equal to 

the specified manufacturer for Division 27 – Communications? 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.6.  

Question 7: Would you approve Hubbell Premise for Div 27 as an equal? 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.6. 

Question 8: Will you Accept Hubbell Premise as an alternate cable manufacturer 

for division 27?  

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.6. 

 

Question 9: Would Hubbell Premise be accepted as an approved equal for 

Division 27? 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.6. 

 

Question 10: The specs for the main service entrance switchboard indicate 

the amperage is 400A however the SLD is showing 600A. Please confirm 

which switchboard amperage is correct. 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.5. 

 

Question 11: Is there a borehole log or well record for the existing 

monitoring well. Please provide size and depth for decommissioning.  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.16. 

 



Question 12: What type of connections or anchors are required for the 

overhead door bent plates, as detailed in Drawing 2/A7.1? 

 

Answer : Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.8.  

 

Question 13: What type of connections or anchors are required for the 

screen head aluminum bent plates, as shown in Drawing 3/A7.1? 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.9. 

 

Question 14: There is a discrepancy between the Geotechnical Report and 

the Civil Plans in regard to the Granular build up for the Asphalt Parking 

Lot.  

  

Geo Report states Granular B Type 1 for LD Asphalt is to be 300mm 

depth / Chart on the Civil drawing states 450mm depth for this item.  

  

HD Asphalt  - Geo report states 350mm depth whereas the Civil chart 

states 450mm depth  

  

NOTE** Granular A for both LD and HD shows 150mm on both 

documents. No issue here. 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.1. 

 

Question 15: Is it possible to have the PDF files for civil drawings created 

direct from cad software as it appears as though they have been scanned 

and do not zoom well or adapt well to other take-off software. 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.10.  

 

Question 16: Please confirm if the city sidewalk beyond property line is to 

be included with this tender. the civil drawings say future by others. the 

landscape drawings say proposed new sidewalk.  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 clarification item 1.2.  



 

Question 17: My supplier for Ezobord ceiling baffles has suggested this for 

ACB-2 (training room)......We did 15 pieces at 7320mm long as its more 

economical. Can you please advise if this is acceptable in the longer 

length?  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.14.  

 

Question 18: We would like to substitute Richards-Wilcox Alumitite A175 

Aluminum Frame Fullview Overhead Door - https://www.rwdoors.com/wp-

content/uploads/2025/07/Alumatite_A175-A200-A300_July2025.pdf 

 

Reason for Substitution 

We usually do not supply Clopay or Cookson Aluminum Frame doors; we 

typically supply Richards-Wilcox and are very confident in their quality and 

workmanship. These doors meet or exceed all the specifications required. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.11.  

 

Question 19: Please have the consultant provide clarification on the spec'd 

ceiling tile and grid. Section 09 51 says panels should be based on 

Armstrong 589 which fits with a 9/16 inch exposed tee grid. However, 

they have also spec'd a 15/16 inch exposed tee grid. These two products 

are inconsistent.  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 2.2 and 2.3.  

 

Question 20: Section 09 51 says panels should be based on Armstrong 

589 which fits with a 9/16 inch exposed tee grid. However, they have 

also spec'd a 15/16 inch exposed tee grid. These two products are 

inconsistent. Please ask for clarification. FYI - 15/16 grid is most 

commonly used (i.e. most economical) so it is a good idea to change the 

ceiling tile type to match grid.  

 

https://www.rwdoors.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/Alumatite_A175-A200-A300_July2025.pdf
https://www.rwdoors.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/Alumatite_A175-A200-A300_July2025.pdf


Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 2.2 and 2.3. 

 

Question 21: Please clarify if GC needs to carry the price of the Pre-

Engineered metal building part, or if this part will be a separate contract 

between the owner and Pre-Eng. contractor? 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.3.  

 

Question 22: If GC is to include the automatic door operator in the base 

bid, please provide the specification and details for the door operators.  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 2.4. 

 

Question 23: We’ve reviewed the specifications and drawings and noticed 

some discrepancies regarding topsoil/planting soil depths. The specification 

references 150mm and 600mm for sod and planting beds, respectively. 

However, the drawings and other sections of the spec mention 250mm–

450mm for planting beds and 100mm for sod and seeding. Could you 

please confirm the required topsoil/planting soil depths for both sod and 

planting areas? 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.4 and 2.1.  

 

Question 24: There is a cash allowance for exterior signage. Please clarify 

if the following signage is covered by the cash allowance: 

(a) Electronic sign shown on drawing A1.2 

(b) Building signage shown on drawing A4.1 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.15.  

 

Question 25: With reference to the chair rail detail 5/A10.4, please advise 

where a chair rail is required. 

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.13.  

 



Question 26: Please provide more information about the custom printed 

wall covering required for Corridor 101 (Note #16 on drawing A2.1).  

 

Answer: Refer to Masri O Architects Addendum #4 item 1.12.  
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Addendum 
 
PROJECT:  North Paris Fire Station ADDENDUM#:  4 
OWNER:  County of Brant DATE: Aug 11, 2025 

 

DISTRIBUTION: Prequalified Plan Takers via Bids and Tenders 

 
 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents issued on July 9, 2025. 
 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and 
coordinated with all other parts.  The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the Contract 
Sum.  The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings and 
specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become part 
thereof.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date on the Tender 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 
1. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1.1. Refer to Civil Drawing C2.4 for the pavement structure requirements. The requirements 
on civil engineering drawings supersede requirements on the geotechnical report related 
to pavement when the requirements on the civil engineering drawings are higher than 
what is on the geotechnical report. In all other cases, the requirements in the 
geotechnical report are to be followed.  

1.2. Refer to Architectural Site Plan Drawing A1.1 – the future sidewalk (outside the 
property line) is noted “Not in Contract”. 

1.3. Refer to Specification Section 13 34 19 Pre-Engineered Metal Building RFQ for GC 
requirements related to this section. The cost of the pre-engineered building is to be 
included in the Contract Price. For clarity, the GC must carry the price of the Pre-
Engineered Metal Building sub-contract.  

1.4. Refer to Specifications Section 31 22 19.13 Topsoil & Finish Grading for topsoil depth 
requirements.  

1.5. Refer to Electrical Drawing E401 – main switchboard amperage is 600A.  
1.6. Refer to Specifications Section 27 31 40 Telecommunication Network Installations – 

Hubbell Premise is not an approved manufacturer for cabling.  
1.7. Angled column flange braces are allowed. A minimum clear headroom of 2.1m must be 

maintained at all locations including any finishes or attachments at each location. 
1.8. Reference Overhead Door Bent Plates: Concealed Fasteners with welding tabs to back 

side bent plate and SMS screw to CFS header are required for the overhead door bent 
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plates. Contractor may propose an alternate (concealed) connection for review and 
approval by the Consultant through shop drawings submittal. 

1.9. Reference Screen Head Bent Plates: Concealed Fasteners with welding tabs to back side 
bent plate and SMS screw to CFS header through plywood, are required. Contractor may 
propose an alternate (concealed) connection for review and approval by the Consultant 
through shop drawings submittal. 

1.10. Refer to re-printed Civil Engineering Drawings attached. 

1.11. Refer to Section 01 25 00 Substitutions Procedures for submission required for the 
evaluation by Consultant related to any suggested products. Submissions for Alternates 
should include relevant product documents and should clearly demonstrate how the 
suggested products meet the required specifications.  

1.12. Refer to Architectural Drawing A2.1 Note #16 – image for wall covering will be 
provided by Owner/consultant for submission to wall covering company. Include 
pricing for supply and install in contract price.  

1.13. Refer to Architectural Drawing A10.4, Detail 5 Chair Rail Detail. Chair Rail is required 
on North and West elevations of Training Room as indicated on details 1 and 3 on the 
same sheet.  

1.14. Refer to Architectural Drawing A10.4 – Detail 3. As an alternative option, 7320mm long 
sections of Acoustic Baffle (Type ACB-2) can be provided in lieu of 2 each 3660mm. 
The angle of installation shall be revised to suit the longer length per consultant.  

1.15. Reference Architectural Drawing A1.2. Electronic Sign shown on Detail 11 is to be 
provided by Owner. Contractor to include installation of sign, power and data, supply 
and installation of Electronic Sign foundation in Contract Price per Detail 11 – A1.2. 
Building signage shown on Drawing A4.1 is to be provided through Cash Allowance.  

1.16. Refer to Civil Drawing C1.1 note regarding decommissioning monitoring well. For 
pricing purposes, assume well depth of 10mbgs with 2” PVC pipes in 6” boreholes.  

 
2. INSTRUCTIONS 

 
2.1. Reference Section 31 22 19.13 Topsoil & Finish Grading and add the following sentence 

to 3.1.3 – “150mm of topsoil for grass seeded areas”. 
2.2. Reference Section 09 51 13 Acoustical Panel Ceilings, Sentence 2.3. Ceiling Panel 

Materials, add Item 2.3.1.11 Acceptable Materials, add sub-item 2 Sereno Fine Fissured 
High NRC / CAC by Certain Teed. 

2.3. Reference Section 09 51 13 Acoustical Panel Ceilings Sentence 2.4.1.2 Revise flange size 
to 9/16” 14mm in lieu of 15/16” 23.8mm, and Sentence 2.4.6.1 Acceptable Materials: 
revise items 1, 2 and 3 as follows: 

1.  SUPRAFINE XL 9/16" Exposed Tee, by Armstrong 
2. 9/16" EZ Stab Bolt Slot System by Certain Teed 

2.4. Reference Section 08 71 00 Door Hardware and add the following sentence 2.6 
Automatic Swing Door Operators – “provide ASSA ABLOY SW60 Swing Door 
Operator wave to open, clear, or dark bronze anodized to match door frame.” 



 

3 of 3 
 

2.5. Refer to Form of Tender Appendix A – delete line item “Hydro Service - $50,000.00” 
from the list of Cash Allowances.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
Prepared By: 
Natalie Ryan 
Masri O Inc. Architects 
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August 5, 2025 

 

Client: Masri O Inc. Architects RE: County of Brant – North Paris Fire Station 

609 Krumpf Drive, Suite 201 Paris, ON 

Waterloo, ON  N2V 1K8 

 Job #: 24160 

 

Attn: Owen Musial, Dipl.T.Arch, Intern Technologist OAA, Studio Manager/ 

Reema Masri, B Sc. Arch. Eng., OAA, MRAIC/Natalie Ryan, M.Arch., OAA, MRAIC 

 

ADDENDUM 01 
 

MECHANICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawings M103, M401, and M402 

.1 Provide new hot water recirculation pipe to serve emergency shower mixing valve, 

complete with hot water recirculation pump RP-2. Separate hot water recirculation pipe 

serving the rest of the building to connect prior to thermostatic mixing valve only. 

 

ELECTRICAL 

Item 1 

1.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E101 

.1 In the note box, note #4 revised to include that the fibre duct is to be stubbed at 

location to be confirmed by Owner as indicated on attached reissued drawing E101. 

 

Item 2 

2.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E104 

.1 In the light fixture schedule, revisions have been made to equals for fixture types L1, L2, 

L3, L4, L5, L8, L8A, and L11. In the exterior light fixture schedule, revisions have been 

made to fixture types P1, P2, and W, as indicated on attached reissued drawing E104. 

 

Item 3 

3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E105 

.1 In the equipment wiring schedule, domestic recirculation pump (RP-2) added to 

schedule as indicated on attached reissued drawing E105. 

 

Item 4 

4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E301 

.1 On Plan ‘C’ (Network Rm 108 enlarged plan) delete the 1-78mmC for fibre to pole splice 

enclosure as indicated on attached reissued drawing E301. 

 

  



 

 

County of Brant – North Paris Fire Station | Paris 
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DEI Consulting Engineers | Project No: 24160 

Item 5 

5.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E302 

.1 On Plan ‘B’ (Mech. 125 enlarged plan) mechanical item ‘RP-1’ (domestic recirculation 

pump) moved and mechanical item ‘RP-2’ (domestic recirculation pump) added, as 

indicated on attached reissued drawing E302. 

 

Item 6 

6.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E402 

.1 In Panel Schedule ‘M’, the spare 15A-1P circuit ‘M-37’ to be labelled as ‘Domestic Recirc 

Pump RP-2’, as indicated on attached reissued drawing E402. 

 

Item 7 

7.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E601 

.1 On the Communications Riser diagram, one of the two data racks has been deleted. The 

12 strand fibre in 27mmC (from incoming main telecommunications backboard to 

corridor cable management) has been deleted. The 3-103mmC to property line clarified 

to include the fibre duct (fibre by others) as indicated on attached reissued drawing 

E601. 

 
Jesse Anderson, P.Eng. 

Lead Mechanical Engineer 
24160 Addendum 01 (M&E-Various)(various reissued dwgs) Aug 5 25.docx 

sva/cm/sdm 
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